From: Vries, G.J. de (Germt) - DGRW [mailto:germt.de.vries@minienm.nl]
Sent: 13 March 2017 12:46

To: Wylfa Newydd; Hannah Pratt; Environmental Services

Cc: Nes, J. (Johanna) - ANVS

Subject: RE: HPRM: Wylfa Newydd Generating Station

Dear Hannah and Simone,

Thank you for your notification.

The Netherlands government would like to participate in the Environmental Impact
Assessment (EIA)-procedure for a new nuclear power station at Wylfa, Anglesey, North
Wales.

In our opinion the attached screening assessment gives not enough information to make
a judgment about the risk of transboundary pollution on the territory of the Netherlands,
especially in case of a major accident or incident of the new nuclear power plant. We
expect that the EIA-documentation will give good and full information about this issue.

The Netherlands government also would like to be registered as an ‘interested party’
during the ‘pre-examination stage’.

Please use my name and email addresses as the main contact point and please keep
mrs. Johanna Nes, Cob6rdinator International from the Authority for Nuclear Safety and
Radiation Protection (ANVS) Johanna.nes@anvs.nl in copy.

Kind regards,

Germt de Vries

The Netherlands

Focal point Espoo

Ministry of infrastructure and the Environment
Directory for Water and Soil Policies

M + 31 6 5274 0002
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